
Washington County 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

DIVISION OF BUDGET & FINANCE 

Q-22-742
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
BATHROOM FIXTURES 

DATE: Monday December 19, 2022 

To Vendors: 

QUOTES DUE: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 
3:00 P.M. (EDT/EST) 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Quotation (RFQ) Documents on which 
all quotations will be based and is issued to correct and/or clarify the original documents. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Quotation Form. This Addendum consists 
of two (2) pages and one (1) attachment. 

NOTE: All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through either 
the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance (w/blue 
canopy root) which is handicap accessible and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing 
Department to submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-Proposal Conference. Alternate 
routes are controlled by a door access system. The general public will be subject to wand search and 
will be required to remove any unauthorized items from the building prior to entry. Prohibited 
items include but are not limited to: Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition, and explosive 
devices; Cutting instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, 
knitting needles, or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical 
defense sprays; and Illegal substances. 

ITEMNO. 1: 

ITEMNO.2: 

ITEMNO.3: 

Inquiry: When was a similar contract last awarded? 

Response: The County has not awarded a similar contract. 

Inquiry: Who won that contract? 

Response: See response to Item No. 1 in this Addendum. 

Inquiry: What were the prices of the winning bids? 

Response: See response to Item No. 1 in this Addendum. 
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ITEMN0.4: 

ITEM NO. 5: 

ITEM NO. 6: 

ITEM NO. 7: 

ITEM NO. 8: 

Inquiry: What were the prices of the winning bids? 

Response: See response to Item No. 1 in this Addendum. 

Inquiry: Will you consider less expensive options on the items with specific name 
brands associated? 

Response: Refer to the Request for Quotation document, Page 5, Instructions, 
Substitutions: Any Quoter who contemplates offering material that differs from that 
specified SHALL obtain the County's written approval prior to quotation opening. 
Substitution literature shall be received in the Purchasing Department no later than 4:00 
P.M., (EDT/EST), Monday, December 12, 2022. Requests received after this deadline
for substitutions may not be considered.

Inquiry: Is this bid being awarded in it's entirety, or line-by-line? 

Response: Refer to the Request for Quotation document, Page 2, Instructions, Award 
of Contract: Washington County shall award the contract to the responsible, responsive 
low Quoter based on the total sum for the purchase of bathroom fixtures. 

Inquiry: Does it require installation? 

Response: Installation is not required. 

Specifications/Scope of Work section (RFQ Page 10) has been included as Attachment 
A to this Addendum. The revision resulted in adding manufacturer and part numbers 
that were inadvertently omitted. 

Rick F. Curry, CPPO 
Director of Purchasing 

(NOTE: The wording of all "Inquiries" submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 
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Q-22-742
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

BATHROOM FIXTURES– TOILETS, URINALS, SINKS, FAUCETS, HAND DRYERS, ETC. 

REVISED SPECIFICATIONS / SCOPE OF WORK  

SUMMARY 

Washington County is seeking quotes from responsible vendors for the purchase of bathroom fixtures, 
including toilets, toilet tanks, toilet seats, urinals, flush valves, sinks, grid drains, faucets and hand dryers 
per specifications listed in table below. All items are to be in brand new, unused condition. 

Item 
No. Description Manufacturer Part Number Qty Remarks / 

Exceptions 

1 
Cadet Pro - Right Height Elongated Toilet 
Bowl – Everclean Surface in White –  
12” Rough In, 1.28 gallon per flush 

American 
Standard 

3517A101.020 22 

2 
Cadet Pro - Standard Height Elongated 
Toilet Bowl with Everclean Surface in 
White - 12” rough in, 1.6 gallon per flush 

American 
Standard 

3517C101.020 7 

3 Cadet Pro 1.28 gallon per flush Toilet 
Tank with Left Hand Trip Lever in White 

American 
Standard 4188A104.020 22 

4 
Cadet Pro 1.28 gallon per flush Toilet 
Tank with Right Hand Trip Lever in 
White 

American 
Standard 4188A105.020 7 

5 Commercial Heavy Duty Open Front 
Elongated Toilet Seat 

American 
Standard 5901100.020 29 

6 Washbrook FloWise Universal Top Spud 
Urinal in White 

American 
Standard 6590001.020 15 

7 Sloan Valve Regal XL 1.0 gallon per flush 
Manual Urinal Flush Valve, Chrome Sloan 3082675 15 

8 American Standard Lucerne Wall Mount 
Bathroom Sink in White, 4 inch Centerset 

American 
Standard 0355012.020 20 

9 Heritage 1-¼ inch Brass Lavatory Grid 
Drain – Polished Chrome 

American 
Standard 2411015.002 

20 

10 

Tek Commercial Lavatory Faucet 0.5 
gallon per minute 4 inch Centerset Two 
Handle Deck Mount Metering Faucet in 
Chrome 

Delta D86T1153 20 

11 

Xlerator Hand Dryer Model XL-GR 1.1N 
High Speed Commercial Hand Dryer, 
Graphite Textured Cast Cover, Automatic 
Sensor, Surface Mount, Noise Reduction 
Nozzle, 208-277V 

Excel Dryer XL-GR-1.1N 22 
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